From: ClIr.Richard Musgrave <ClIr.Richard.Musgrave@northyorks.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2019 12:20
To: york@iposolutions.online
Cc: Richard Musgrave
Subject: City of York Local Plan

Dear Ms Crookes

In my role as Executive Member for Place Shaping at Selby District Council, I have asked Council Officers
to write to you as a matter of urgency in relation to the City of York Council Local Plan.

Significantly we disagree with the assertion that York is within a HMA which includes the City of York and
the area of Selby District Council. Our evidence suggests that the area of Selby District Council has links
to several HMAs, including York but also Leeds and Wakefield.

Furthermore City of York Council's failure to discuss this point with Selby District Council before
presenting it could constitute a failure of their Duty To Cooperate obligations.

I will be grateful if you will bring this matter to the Inspectors’ attention as soon as possible.

Regards

Richard Musgrave
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